
I<' rom: 

Sent: 

Doctoroff, Mark G <mark.g doctoroff@jpmorgan.com> 

Monday, September 8, 2008 5:05 PM 

To: Aronson, Jeffrey -Communication of Counsel (Exchange) 
<Jeffrey. Aronson@j pmorgan.com> 

Subject: FW: COO Offering Memos 

· · Redacted 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) [mailto:dllemmglli)lehman.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 08. 2008 4:06PM 
To: Mark G Doctoroff 
Su~ject: RE: COO Offering Memos 

Mark, 
Spoke to Andrew and you can mni!n copy to me at 70 Hudson lOth lloor 
and to Andrew Yeung at 1271 Sixth A w 42nd tloor. He also mentioned that 
Paul, our outside cow1sel, received a call today from JPM asking that 
the three banking entities we left off the amended clearance agreement 
be added hack on. Did you hear anything about this. I thmk the 
prefeJTed route is to execute a separate agreement for each. 
Regards, 
Dan 

-----Original Mcssuge-----
F rom: Mark G Doetoroff l mai I to· mark. g doctorotT@mmorg,:.m.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:02PM 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Subject: RE: COO Offering Memos 

Dan, Many thanks -will let you know and these will be kept 
confidential as you have asked. Best,Mark 

-----Original Message----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) [mailto:dllcming@Iehman com] 
Sent: Monday, September08, 2008 12:50 PM 
To: Mark G Doctoroff 
Subject: COO OtTet;ng Menws 

Mark, 

Attached are offering memo's for the COO's you discussed with Paolo and 
one that may not have been diseus...;;ed (SASCO 08-C2) that we would liked 
priced. We consider this non public information and therefore the 
distribution of this information should to be limited to your 3rd party 
pricing source (Gifford Fong) and they in tum should be advised of the 
confidential nature of this information. 

Appreciate your help on this, let me know if this wtll suffice or tf 
more detail is required. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

>Pine 
> «Pine CCS Final OM. pdf>> 
> 
>Spruce 
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> <<Sprue.: ( >M. I:IN!\L v.:rsi,>n-<:'\l.pdf>c-­
;.. 

> Vl!'ran(' 
> <<V..:r:IIHJ CCS Plllal ( lM __ c'\1 pdf>> 
> 
> SASCO 08-C2 
> <<SASCO 200R-C2 Final Offering Memorandum _pr(>tccted.pdl'>> 
> 
> 

This message ig intended only for the persLlJHII and confidential usc of 
the designated recipicnt(s) named above. If you are not U1e intended 
recrpient of this message you arc hereby noll lied that till~' review, 
Jissemination, distributron or copyrng of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication rs for infom1ation purposes only and 
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an 
offer to huy any financial product, an official confinnation of uny 
transaction, or as an ofticral statement of Lehman Brothers Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to he secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this infunnation is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relicti upon as such. All mlt)rmation rs 
subject to change without notrce. 

IRS Crrcular 230 Drsclosurc. 
Please he advised that any discussion of li.S. tax matters contained 
within this communicatron lmcluding any attuclmJCnts) rs not rntcndeJ or 
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related pc11alttes or (11) prornotrng, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed her.: in 
Generally, this communication is for infomJalronal purposes only and it 
is not mtended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of 
any fi11ancial instrument or as an offrcial confim1ation of any 
transaction. In the event you are receiving the offenng materials 
attached helow related to your interest in hedge funds or private 
equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or solicitation 
for tht: purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market prices, data and 
other inf01mation are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and 
are subject to change without notice. 
Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those 
of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. 

This transmission may contain information that IS privileged, 
confidentia~ legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
information contained herein (including any reliance 
thereon) is STRICTLY PROl-HBrTED. Although this transmission and any 
attachments are beheved to be free of any virus or other defect that 
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, 
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus 
free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its 
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in 
error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in 
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format Thank you. 
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for 
disclosures relating to UK legal entities 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only und should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a 
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soh.:ilali••n of an offa In hn\' an)' fmanci:d producl, an official conl'im1alion uf any lrans<ICIH>n. or as an <>ff,.:ial slalcmenl of Lehman 
l1Jotlic1s. Lnwd IJ<III~JilissiuiJ<.:<IniiDt he gnmantc~;d to be seclu·e orerrur-li~;c. llicrdoJc, 1\'t; du not repJ~;scntllwltliis infmmation1s 
complete l>r a..:curatc and 11 ,li,•uiJ not be: rdicd UJ'<lll as such. All infonnat1un is suh,cct t,) change wnhout notice. 

IRS Circular 210 Disclosmc 
Please he adi'J'cd Jlial anv discussion of U.S. tax mailers contained within this Ct>lllnHmic:Jtion (including any attachm.:nts) is not 
Jntcll(lt:d or\\ nlh~ll to he nsc:J and cannot b.: used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U ~-lax related penalties or (1i) promoting, marketing 
nr n:commcnding to a1wthcr pm1y any transaction or maller addressed h.:n:in. 
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